

## **Curriculum Vitae**

July 1, 2012

Name : Eiji Uchida  
First Name : Eiji  
Sex : Male  
Date of birth : July 19 1953  
Citizenship : Japanese  
Marital Status : Married with two children  
Address : Office for Promoting Medical Research, Showa university,  
1-5-8 Hatanodai, Shinagawa-ku,  
Tokyo, 142-8555  
Japan  
**Phone:** Tel. +81.3.3784.8863  
**E-mail:** uchieiji@med.showa-u.ac.jp  
**Institution:** Office for Promoting Medical Research, Showa university

**Language spoken:** Japanese, English

### **Current teaching responsibilities:**

Clinical Pharmacology  
EBM  
Research Ethics  
Risk Management

### **Any special dietary:**

None

### **Professional Qualifications :**

<u>Year</u>	<u>Qualification</u>	<u>Conferring Institution</u>
1980	MD (#256062)	Showa University, School of Medicine
1984	PhD	Showa University, Graduate School
1994	Board certified Supervisor of Clinical pharmacologist, JSCPT	
2005	A Member of the Board of directors, JSCPT	
2005	A Member of the Board of directors, Association for Risk Management System Studies	
2011	President, Association for Risk Management System Studies	

### **Present Appointment:**

Professor, Office for Promotion of Medical Research, Showa university (SU), Tokyo, Japan.

### **Appointments held:**

President	34 <sup>th</sup> Annual Meeting of Japanese Society of Clinical Pharmacology & Therapeutics (2013)	
President	Association of Risk Management System Studies (June 2011 ~ June 2013)	
Professor	Office for Promoting Medical Research, SU	April 2011-Present
Professor	Second Dept of Pharmacology, School of Medicine, SU,	Sept. 2002-2011
Director	Clinical Trial Support Center SU Hospital	June 2002-Present
Vice director	Clinical Trial Support Center	April 1998-May 2002

Associate Professor	SU Hospital, School of Medicine, SU	April 1993-August 2002
Assistant Professor	School of Medicine, SU	April 1987-March 1993
Visiting Assist. Prof.	Centre for Human Drug Research Leiden University, The Netherlands	Feb. 1989-July 1990
Instructor	School of Medicine, SU	April 1984- March 1987
Post Doctoral Fellow	School of Medicine, University of Pennsylvania, USA	Dec. 1981-Nov. 1983

### Working Experience:

#### 1) Organizing Meetings:

- 2012 Organizer, the second meeting of early phase of clinical trials
- 2008 Organizer, the meeting of promotion of global clinical trials in Tokyo
- 2006 Organizer, the 6<sup>th</sup> annual meeting of ARIMASS
- 2006 a member of the program committee, World Congress of CPT 2008
- 2004 International Advisory Member, The 4<sup>th</sup> Conference of APEC(Asia-Pacific Economic Cooperation) Network on Pharmaceutical Regulatory Science,
- 2003 Chair person of Program Committee, the 24<sup>th</sup> Annual meeting of Japanese Society of Clinical Pharmacology and Therapeutics.
- 2002 Secretary General, The 2<sup>nd</sup> APEC Workshop on Bridging Study
- 2002 Organizer, the 5<sup>th</sup> workshop on rational pharmacotherapy in Japan.
- 2001 Organizer, the 4<sup>th</sup> workshop on rational pharmacotherapy in Japan.
- 2000 Organizer, the 7<sup>th</sup> Hamanako Clinical Pharmacology Seminar in Japan.
- 2000 Organizer, the 3<sup>rd</sup> workshop on rational pharmacotherapy in Japan.
- 2000 Organizer, the 2<sup>nd</sup> workshop on Clinical Pharmacological Studies.
- 1999 Organizer, the 2<sup>nd</sup> workshop on rational pharmacotherapy in Japan.
- 1986-2003 Organized Clinical Pharmacological workshop (once a year).

#### 2) Consultant:

- a) Member of expert working groups of Ministry of Health and Welfare:
  - ICH(International Conference on Harmonization of technical requirements for registration of pharmaceuticals for human use)
  - 1992-1998 -E5: Ethnic factors in the acceptability of foreign clinical data.
  - 1995-1998-M3:Timing of non-clinical safety studies in relation to clinical trials.
- b) Member of working group for appropriate implementation of Good Clinical Practice in Japan. Ministry of Health and Welfare. 1997-1998.
- c) Member of working group for clinical trials and rational use of drugs. Ministry of Health and Welfare. 1995

#### 2) Research projects:

- a) Development of a network system among university hospitals for promotion of early phase of global clinical trails. Funded by Ministry of Health, Labor and Welfare. 2007-2011.
- b) Investigation of the methodology for making Essential Drug List in Japan according to the evidence based approach. Funded by Ministry of Health, Labor and Welfare. 2001-2002.
- c) Development of supporting system for implementation of EBM in Japan. Funded by Ministry of Health and Welfare. 2000-2001.
- d) Differences in pharmacokinetics and pharmacodynamics: effects of gender, age, and races. Funded by Ministry of Education. 1997-2000.

- e) Ethical use of human liver samples for drug development. Funded by Human Animal Bridge foundation. 1998 – 1999.
  - f) International survey for bridging studies. Funded by the Organization for Pharmaceutical Safety and Research (OPSR). 1998.
- 3) Service:
- a) Director, Clinical Trial Support Center, Showa University Hospital, 2002 June-Present
  - b) Chair person of the committee of foreign clinical pharmacology training program JSCPT. 2005-2010.
  - c) Member of IRB (Institutional Review Board) in Showa University and University Hospital. 1993-2002
  - d) Member of IRB (Institutional Review Board) in Showa University Northern Yokohama Hospital. 2002- Present
  - e) Member of IRB (Institutional Review Board) in Showa University Toyosu Hospital. 1994-2010
  - f) Vice director of the clinical trial support center in Showa university hospital. 2000 March- 2002 June
  - g) Vice director of administrative office for clinical trials in University's hospital. 1998- 2000 March
- 4) Others:
- Sits on various working committees as University level.

## **PUBLICATIONS and CONFERENCE ATTENDANCE**

(~2011 Feb.1<sup>st</sup>)

Articles: 374  
 Conference attendance: 468

### Biographical Sketch

Prof. Uchida is a clinical pharmacologist. He graduated from Showa University, School of Medicine, in Tokyo in 1980. He obtained PhD degree in pharmacology in 1984. He worked in department of pharmacology in University of Pennsylvania as a postdoctoral fellow from 1981-1983 with Professor George B Koelle. Prof.Uchida was a visiting assistant professor in Centre for Human Drug Research in Leiden University, the Netherlands from 1989-1990 where he engaged in many human studies with Professor Adam F. Cohen. In 2002, he became a professor of 2<sup>nd</sup> department of pharmacology in Showa University, school of medicine and a director of Clinical Trial Support Center in Showa university hospital. In 2011, he is appointed a professor of the office for promoting medical research which newly established in Showa university. He served as a member of ICH-E5 expert working group in Ministry of Health and Welfare from 1992 to 1998 and also of ICH-M3 EWG from 1995 to 1998. He was appointed as a member of IRB in Showa University since 1993 and also in several other university hospitals. His interests are, research ethics, risk management and clinical trials.